
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA  
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting  
Tulsa City Council Chambers  

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level  
One Technology Center  

Tuesday, October 24, 2023, 1:00 p.m.  
  

Meeting No. 1326  
  
If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the hearing, please 
submit them by 9:00 a.m. the day of the hearing. Remember to reference the case number and 
include your name and address.  

Email: planning@cityoftulsa.org  

Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA, 175 E. 2nd St., Suite 480, Tulsa, OK 74103  
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of August 8th, 2023 (Meeting No. 1321) 
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

2. 23580 – Ryan Neurohr, Image Builders  
Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c); Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign 
within 200-feet of residentially zoned lots (Sec. 60.100-F)  
Location: 525 E. 46th St. N. (CD 4)  
  

3. 23582 – Wallace Design Collective  
Action Requested: Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan for a Country 
Club in an RS-1 District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120)  
Location: 2636 E. 61st St. S. (CD 9)  

  
NEW APPLICATIONS 

  
4. 23584 – Richard Troost  

Action Requested: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-2 District 
(45.031-D); Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 
square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 
45.031-D.6)  
Location: 23 S. Toledo Ave. (CD 4)  

  
5. 23585 – Justin Haddock   

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a duplex in the RS-3 district (Table 5.020, Table  
5-2, Table 5-2.5); Variance to reduce the required 2,500 square feet of open space per unit and 
60-foot lot width for a duplex use in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Special Exception to  
increase the permitted driveway width in an RS-3 district (Sec. 55.090-F.3)  
Location: 307 S. 66th E. Ave. (CD 3)  

  



Page 2 of 2 

6. 23586 – Justin Haddock  
Action Requested: Variance to reduce the required 2,000 square feet of open space per unit for 
duplex uses in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Variance to reduce the required 15-foot 
side street setback in an RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table Note [3])  
Location: 317 & 327 S. 66th E. Ave. (CD 3)  

  
7. 23587 – Roy McManus  

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a residential district 
containing a church use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) and to permit a dynamic display sign within 200 feet 
of residentially zoned lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 
Location: 1703 W. 41st St. S. (CD 2)  
  

8. 23588 – Carlos Reyes  
Action Requested: Variance to reduce the required 3-foot setback for accessory buildings in 
the rear setback (Sec.90.090-C.2.b).  
Location: 1152 N. Boston Ave. (CD 1)  
  

9. 23589 – Acura Neon  
Action Requested: Variance to increase the allowed sign area of 32 square feet for a wall sign in 
the in an AG District (Sec.60. 050.a)  
Location: 3727 E. Apache St. N. (CD 1)  
  

10. 23590 – Lou Reynolds  
Action Requested: Minor Special Exception to modify a previously approved site plan for a 
museum use in an RE District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120)  
Location: 2727 S. Rockford Rd. (CD 4)  
  

11. 23591 – Christopher Smith (W Design)  
Action Requested: Special Exception to reduce the required parking ratio for a Broadcasting or 
Recording Studio in an IM District (Sec. 55.050-K)  
Location: 1724 E. 7th St. S. (CD 4)  

  

OTHER BUSINESS 

12. Proposed 2024 Board of Adjustment Meeting Dates 
  

NEW BUSINESS  
  

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  
  

ADJOURNMENT  
  

 Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: planning@cityoftulsa.org  

CD = Council District  
  
NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify 
Tulsa Planning Office at 918-596-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of 
Adjustment may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at 
Tulsa City Hall. All electronic devices must be silenced.  



Case Number:   BOA-23580 

Hearing Date:   10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Ryan Neurohr   

Property Owner: Independent School 
District 1 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 
200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F)

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: School    

Tract Size: 10 acres 

Location: 525 E. 46th St. N 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

Case History:  

10/10/23: First appearance on agenda, 
Board continued item until the next 
hearing to correct a noticing issue. 

2.1



E 51ST PL N

E 43RD ST N

N
 H

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
A

N
K

F
O

R
T

 A
V

E

N
 B

O
S

T
O

N
 P

L

M
A

R
T

IN
 L

U
T

H
E

R
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D

N
 C

IN
C

IN
N

A
T

I P
L

N
 E

L
G

IN
 A

V
E

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 P

L

N
 IR

O
Q

U
O

IS
 A

V
E

E 44TH ST N

E 45TH PL N

E 48TH PL N

E 42ND ST N

N
 K

E
N

O
S

H
A

 A
V

E

E 42ND PL N

E 52ND ST N
N

 B
O

S
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 48TH ST N

E 41ST PL N

E 47TH PL N

N
 F

R
A

N
K

F
O

R
T

 P
L

E 50TH ST N

SERVICE RD

E 49TH ST N

E 49TH PL N

N
 JO

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 P
L

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 A
V

E

E 47TH ST N

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 A

V
E

E 50TH PL N

E 46TH ST N

E 44TH PL N

E 50TH CT N

E 49TH CT N

E 45TH ST N

E 51ST ST N

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 A

V
E

E 49TH ST N

N
 J

O
H

N
S

T
O

W
N

 A
V

E

E 50TH PL N

E 48TH ST N

E 52ND ST N

N
 E

L
G

IN
 A

V
E

E 49TH PL N

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 A
V

E

E 50TH ST N

N
 IR

O
Q

U
O

IS
 A

V
E

E 49TH ST N

E 49TH PL N

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 P
L

E 52ND ST N

E 50TH ST N

SERVICE RD

N JO
HNSTO

W
N AVE

PUD-361

RS-3

RS-3

AG

AG

CS

AG

CS

CS CS

OL

OL

OM

OL

OL

RM-0

E 46TH ST N

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23580

Subject Tract

2.2



E 51ST PL N

E 43RD ST N

N
 H

A
R

T
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

N
 F

R
A

N
K

F
O

R
T

 A
V

E

N
 B

O
S

T
O

N
 P

L

M
A

R
T

IN
 L

U
T

H
E

R
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D

N
 C

IN
C

IN
N

A
T

I P
L

N
 E

L
G

IN
 A

V
E

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 P

L

N
 IR

O
Q

U
O

IS
 A

V
E

E 44TH ST N

E 45TH PL N

E 48TH PL N

E 42ND ST N

N
 K

E
N

O
S

H
A

 A
V

E

E 42ND PL N

E 52ND ST N

N
 B

O
S

T
O

N
 A

V
E

E 48TH ST N

E 41ST PL N

E 47TH PL N
N

 F
R

A
N

K
F

O
R

T
 P

L

E 50TH ST N

SERVICE RD

E 49TH ST N

E 49TH PL N

N
 JO

H
N

S
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 P
L

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 A
V

E

E 47TH ST N

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 A

V
E

E 50TH PL N

E 46TH ST N

E 44TH PL N

E 50TH CT N

E 49TH CT N

E 45TH ST N

E 51ST ST N

N
 D

E
T

R
O

IT
 A

V
E

E 49TH ST N

N
 J

O
H

N
S

T
O

W
N

 A
V

E

E 50TH PL N

E 48TH ST N

E 52ND ST N

N
 E

L
G

IN
 A

V
E

E 49TH PL N

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 A
V

E

E 50TH ST N

N
 IR

O
Q

U
O

IS
 A

V
E

E 49TH ST N

E 49TH PL N

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 P
L

E 52ND ST N

E 50TH ST N

SERVICE RD

N JO
HNSTO

W
N AVE

E 46TH ST N

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23580

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

2.3



S
 G

A
R

Y
 P

L

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

E 47TH PL N

N
 F

R
A

N
K

F
O

R
T

 A
V

E

N
 G

A
R

R
IS

O
N

 A
V

E

N
 F

R
A

N
K

F
O

R
T

 P
L

E 46TH ST N

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23580 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

2.4



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 138  Case Number: BOA-23580
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Ryan Neurohr 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a Residential District 
containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign within 
200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F)

LOCATION: 525 E. 46th St. N ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: School TRACT SIZE: 435601.78 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SW SE SW SEC 12 20 12, SUBURBAN ACRES THIRD ADDN, FAIRHILL 
2ND ADDN CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the 
subject property as part of a “Neighborhood.” 

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-
dwelling unit housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ 
daily needs are often acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or 
Regional Center land use areas. Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off an arterial is 
considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property 
takes access off a lower-order street separated from the arterial, then it would be considered 
Neighborhood.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:   

The applicant is requesting Special Exceptions to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a Residential 
District and within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots.  

Included in your packet are the standards for Sec. 60.050 and 60.100 for Dynamic Display signs. 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to to permit a Dynamic Display sign in an 
Residential District containing a School Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c)  and a Special Exception to permit a 
dynamic display sign within 200-feet of Residentially Zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F) 

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the 
Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

2.5



Chapter 60 | Signs
Section 60.060 | Signs in Office Zoning Districts

TTULSAA ZONINGG CODEE  | Ju ly 04,  2023
page 60-8

Wall Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of 
one wall sign per public building entrance. No individual wall sign may
exceed 32 square feet in area. In buildings with multiple public building 
entrances, the sign area of all wall signs may not exceed 32 square feet in 
the aggregate.  

Freestanding Signs
Nonresidential uses in R, AG, and AG-R districts are allowed a maximum of 
one freestanding sign per street frontage. Allowed freestanding signs are 
subject to a maximum height limit of 20 feet and may not exceed 32 
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street 
frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 
square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on 
the street frontage to which the sign is oriented.

Dynamic Displays
Dynamic displays are prohibited in R, AG, and AG-R districts except that on 
a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or institutional use, the board of 
adjustment is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed 
wall sign or the allowed freestanding sign to include a dynamic display. 

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square
feet in area, and no more than one (wall or freestanding) dynamic
display is allowed per street frontage.

(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the
maximum sign area allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather
is counted as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.

(3) Dynamic displays in R, AG, and AG-R districts may operate only
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless otherwise
expressly approved through the special exception process.

(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic display regulations of
Section 60.100.

Section 60.060 Signs in Office Zoning Districts

60.060-A Applicability
The regulations of this section apply to signs in all office zoning districts. See also 
the general regulations of Section 60.040.

60.060-B Signs Allowed

1. In addition to any sign exceptions allowed pursuant to Section 60.030, and
any development identification sign allowed pursuant to §60.060-B2, lots in
office zoning districts are allowed a maximum of one on-premise sign per
street frontage. The allowed on-premise sign may be a wall sign, a projecting
sign or a freestanding sign. Roof signs and off-premise outdoor advertising
signs are prohibited in office districts.

Dynamic Displays

2.6



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.100 | Dynamic Displays 

TTULSA ZONING CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 60-19 

2. Nonresidential development areas are subject to the sign regulations that
apply to CS districts.

Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays 
The supplemental regulations of this section apply to all signs with dynamic displays. Except as 
otherwise expressly stated, these regulations apply whether incorporated into off-premise outdoor 
advertising signs or on-premise signs that are allowed to include a dynamic display.  

60.100-A The images and messages displayed on a dynamic display must have a minimum 
dwell time of at least 8 seconds and may not contain any movement, animation, 
audio, video, pyrotechnics or other special effects.  

60.100-B The transition or change from one message to another must occur in one second 
or less and involve no animation or special effects. 

60.100-C The images and messages displayed must be complete in and of themselves within 
the required dwell time. 

60.100-D Dynamic displays may not be located within 50 feet of the driving surface of a 
signalized intersection, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest 
point of the sign structure to the nearest point of the intersection. 

60.100-E Dynamic displays may not be located within or within 20 feet of the driving surface 
of a street, measured horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point of the 
sign structure to the nearest point of the street curb or edge of the traveled 
roadway marked or understood as such. 

60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an 
R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a 
residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the 
dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the 
requirements may be modified in R, AG, and AG-R districts if approved through the 
special exception process. Required separation distances must be measured 
horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the 
nearest point of an R or AG-R district or residential development area boundary. 

60.100-G Dynamic displays must be equipped with a default mechanism that freezes the 
display in one position or presents a static or blank display if a malfunction occurs. 

60.100-H Dynamic displays must be equipped with a light detector/photocell that 
automatically adjusts the display's brightness according to natural ambient light 
conditions. 

60.100-I The maximum brightness level of a dynamic display may not exceed 6,500 nits 
(candelas per square meter) during daylight hours or 500 nits between 30 minutes 
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, as those times are determined by the 
National Weather Service (Actual Time). Brightness must be measured from the 
brightest element of the sign’s face.  

60.100-J Any off-premise outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display that was 
lawfully established before January 1, 2010, must be separated by a minimum 
distance of 1,200 feet from any other off-premise outdoor advertising sign that 
includes a dynamic display. This spacing limitation does not apply between signs 

2.7

CJ137568
Highlight



Chapter 60 | Signs 
Section 60.110 | Administration 

TTULSA ZONING CODE  | Ju ly  04 ,  2023 
page 60-20 

separated by a freeway. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight 
line from the center of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

60.100-K Except as provided in 60.100-J, any off-premise outdoor advertising sign that 
includes a dynamic display and that was approved by a permit issued on or after 
January 1, 2009, must be separated by a minimum distance of 1,200 feet from any 
other off-premise outdoor advertising sign that includes a dynamic display facing 
the same traveled way. The 1,200-foot distance must be measured in a straight line 
from the center of the subject sign structures, as located on the ground. 

Section 60.110 Administration 

60.110-A Any person proposing to erect any sign requiring a sign permit must submit a sign 
permit application to the development administrator. Applications for such permit 
must be accompanied by detailed plans, including scaled drawings of the proposed 
sign, a detailed site plan and other information deemed necessary by the 
development administrator to determine compliance with applicable regulations. 

60.110-B Sign permit fees must be paid prior to the issuance of a sign permit. 

60.110-C If the work associated with a sign permit has not been completed within 180 days 
of the date of the issuance of the permit, such permit will lapse and become null 
and void. 

Section 60.120 Nonconforming Signs 
See Section 80.060. 

Section 60.130 Rules of Measurement 

60.130-A Sign Area 

1. Signs Enclosed in Frames or Cabinets
The area of a sign enclosed in a frame or cabinet is determined based on the
outer dimensions of the frame or cabinet surrounding the sign face (see Figure
60-2).

Figure 60-2: Sign Area Measurement (Signs in Cabinets or Frames) 

2. Channel (individual) Letter Signs

a. The area of a sign comprised of individual letters or elements attached to a
building wall is determined by calculating the area of the smallest

2.8



2.9



2.10



2.11



2.12



2.13



2.14



2.15



2.16



REVISED 10/18/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23582 

Hearing Date: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Justin DeBruin    

Property Owner: Southern Hills Country Club 

Action Requested: Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan for a Country Club in the RS-1 
District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Southern Hills Country Club    

Tract Size: 295.82 acres 

Location: 2636 E. 61 St. S. 

Present Zoning: RS-1 

Case History:  

10/10/23: First appearance on agenda, Board 
continued item until the next hearing to correct a 
noticing issue. 

3.1



SOUTHERN HILLS CC

E 65TH PL S

E 67TH ST S

S
 T

IM
B

E
R

L
A

N
E

 R
D

E 57TH ST S

SERVICE RD

E 59TH ST S

E 69TH ST S

E 57TH PL S

E 56TH CT S

E 56TH PL S

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 P

L

S
 E

V
A

N
S

T
O

N
 A

V
E

E 58TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

S
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 C
T

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
A

V
E

E 65TH ST S

E 56TH ST S

E 62ND ST S

E 66TH ST S

E 67TH PL S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 P

L

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 P

L

E 59TH CT S

E 66TH PL S

S
 F

L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 A

V
E

E 60TH P
L S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 P

L

S EVANSTON CIR

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 C

T

S
 IN

D
IA

N
A

P
O

L
IS

 A
V

E

E 
67

TH
 C

T 
S

S
 C

O
L

U
M

B
IA

 P
L

E 66TH CT S

S
 E

V
A

N
S

T
O

N
 C

T

E 57TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

E 58TH ST S

E 59TH ST S

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 A

V
E

E 67TH ST S
S

 IN
D

IA
N

A
P

O
L

IS
 A

V
E

E 57TH ST S

E 69TH ST S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 A

V
E

E 66TH PL S

E 56TH PL S
E 56TH PL S

E 57TH PL S

E 69TH ST S

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 P

L

E 68TH ST S

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 P

L

CDP-54

PUD-274
PUD-274-A

PUD-582

PUD-710

PUD-243

PUD-151

PUD-735

PUD-387

PUD-333-B

PUD-403

PUD-452

RS-1

RS-2

RS-1

CS

CS

OM

OM

RS-3

RM-2

CS

OL

RS-3

RM-2

RS-2

OM

RM-1

OM

OM

RT

RS-1

RS-1

RS-3

RS-1

RM-2

RS-2

OL

OL
RM-2

RS-2

RS-2

RD

S
 L

E
W

IS
 A

V
E

E 61ST ST S

S
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23582 Subject

Tract 3.2



SOUTHERN HILLS CC

E 65TH PL S

E 67TH ST S

S
 T

IM
B

E
R

L
A

N
E

 R
D

E 57TH ST S

SERVICE RD

E 59TH ST S

E 69TH ST S

E 57TH PL S

E 56TH CT S

E 56TH PL S

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 P

L

S
 E

V
A

N
S

T
O

N
 A

V
E

E 58TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

S
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 C
T

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
A

V
E

E 65TH ST S

E 56TH ST S

E 62ND ST S

E 66TH ST S

E 67TH PL S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 P

L

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 P

L

E 59TH CT S

E 66TH PL S

S
 F

L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 A

V
E

E 60TH P
L S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 P

L

S EVANSTON CIR

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 C

T

S
 IN

D
IA

N
A

P
O

L
IS

 A
V

E

E 
67

TH
 C

T 
S

S
 C

O
L

U
M

B
IA

 P
L

E 66TH CT S

S
 E

V
A

N
S

T
O

N
 C

T

E 57TH ST S

E 68TH ST S

E 58TH ST S

E 59TH ST S

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 A

V
E

E 67TH ST S
S

 IN
D

IA
N

A
P

O
L

IS
 A

V
E

E 57TH ST S

E 69TH ST S

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 A

V
E

E 66TH PL S

E 56TH PL S
E 56TH PL S

E 57TH PL S

E 69TH ST S

S
 B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 A

V
E

S
 A

T
L

A
N

TA
 P

L

E 68TH ST S

S
 D

E
L

A
W

A
R

E
 P

L

S
 L

E
W

IS
 A

V
E

E 61ST ST S

S
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23582Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021
Subject
Tract 3.3



REVISED 10/18/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9332  Case Number: BOA-23582 
CD: 9

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Justin DeBruin  

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to amend a previously approved site plan for a Country Club in the RS-1 
District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

LOCATION: 2636 E. 61 St. S. ZONED: RS-1 

PRESENT USE: Southern Hills Country Club  TRACT SIZE: 12886111.37 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See attached,  

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:   

Subject Property:  

BOA-23420; On 09.13.22 the Board approved a special sxception to amend a previously approved site plan for a 
Country Club in the RS-1 District. A copy of that site pan is attached.  

BOA-22487; On 07.24.18 the Board approved a modification to a previously site plan. 

BOA-21884; On 5.12.15, the Board approved the request for a modification to a previously approved site plan 
(BOA-19909) to permit an equipment storage building, subject to conceptual plan 6.15, on the subject property. 

BOA-20358; On 10.24.06, the Board approved a special exception to permit architectural features (cupolas) to 
exceed 150% of the maximum height permitted (35 feet) in the RS district, on the subject property. 

BOA-20030; on 4.26.05 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a cellular telephone antenna in an RS-1 
district; a Special Exception for a waiver of the screening requirements to enclose the antenna and equipment as 
security is provided for the entire property; and a Special Exception for a waiver of the landscaping buffer of planted 
materials around the antenna and equipment as the entire country club has significant landscaping, with conditions: 
for a monopole, no guy wires, per amended plan submitted, located on the subject property. 

BOA-19909; on 9.14.04 the Board approved an amended detail site plan to permit expansion of Country Club 
buildings and facilities, with one change, with increase of three enclosed courts to four located on the subject 
property. 

BOA-18993; on 2.27.01 the Board approved a Special Exception to extend special event parking (U.S. Open) 
beyond 20 days per calendar year and 10 days in a 30 day period to March 1 to July 1, on Section A of the site plan 
and from June 5 to June 18 on Section B located on the subject property. 

BOA-17148; On 9.12.89, the Board approved a variance to permit a ground sign for a period of 14 months through 
October 1996 to announce The Tour Championship Golf Tournament; and a variance to permit the sign to exceed 
the maximum display surface area, on the subject property. 

BOA-15869; on 10.22.91 the Board approved a Special Exception to amend a site plan to permit relocation of a 
drive located on the subject tract. 

BOA-15813; on 8.27.91 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit extension of country club use by 
including indoor tennis facility; per plot plan submitted; finding that approval of the special exception request will 
permit the enclosure of existing tennis courts and reduce unnecessary lighting in the abutting residential 
neighborhood; located on the subject tract. 

3.4



REVISED 10/18/2023 

BOA-15787; on 7.23.91 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit extension of country club use including 
addition of a nine-hole golf course located on the subject property. 

BOA-9344; On 1.6.77, the Board approved a special exception to extend a non-conforming Country Club in a U-1A 
district by erecting accessory buildings for the club use per plat plan, located on the subject property. 

BOA-9090; On 6.17.76, the Board approved a special exception to use property for a private club purpose and 
permit the installation of two lighted tennis courts and a pro shop per plat plan, located on the subject property. 

BOA 6594; 3/17/70 – The Board approved a special exception to permit extending a nonconforming country club in 
a U-1A district located on the subject tract. 

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Parks and Open Space” Land Use designation.   

The Park and Open Space designation includes parks, trails, public sports complexes, country clubs, stormwater 
facilities, forests, and cemeteries. While these individual uses differ greatly, the general goal of this designation is to 
ensure these areas remain in their current undeveloped state, and that new development in near proximity does not 
encroach in ways that undermine the purpose of the property. Active parks and open space should be further 
activated by development that faces these uses. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is revising a site plan for Southern Hills Country Club property related to the 
replacement of one of their existing office buildings to build a larger structure.   

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a  Special Exception to amend a previously approved site 
plan for a Country Club in the RS-1 District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

3.5



E

UE

UE

UE

WL

FF 76
7.

67
FF

767.45

FF
767.67

FF
767.66

FF
75

5.
52 FF

75
5.

51 FF
75

5.
51

FF
756.09

FF
756.02

DO-OH
758.47

X

X

X

X
X

X

SD
SD

SD SD

CO

Pump

Filter CO

hydrel

vault 1x1
SD

SD

Concrete Concrete LP

filter

XX

XX

X
X

X
X

C
on

cr
et

e

Concrete Wall

Concrete Wall

Concrete Wall

SD
SD

8"

SD SD SD SD SDMH
TR=773.50
FL=752.70

Asphalt

Asphalt
Asphalt

Utility
Vault

30"RCP 30"RCP30"RCP30"RCP

Communication
Vault

Steel
Vault

LP

ICV

ICV

LP

6"
6"

6" 6"

10"

WV

SSMH
Sealed

Asphalt

E=2575609.82
N=395621.83
ELEV=756.27
MAG NAIL
Benchmark

ICV

ICV

ICV

ICV

Speed Bump

10"

12"

X

X

X

X

Steps

Steps

Steps

LPLPLPLP

LP

X

XX

X X

X

X X X

X

Steps

GRSR

CO
X

Steps

30"R
C

P

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

30
"R

C
P

30
"R

C
P

UG

UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE UE

U
E

U
E

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

UE UE UE UE UE
UE UE UE

UC UC UC UC UC UC UC UC UC
UC

UC
UC

UC
UC

SS

W
L

W
L

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

U
C

UC

UE

U
E

U
E

SS

SS

GRSR

W
L

WL

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

U

EE

UC

UE E UE

UU

UEE

UC UUC

CURB RAMP
RE: 6/C800

ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE
RE: 7/C800

ACCESSIBLE STRIPES
RE: 8/C800

6" BARRIER CURB AND GUTTER
RE: 7/C800

CURB TERMINATION
RE: 10/C800

ACCESSIBLE SIGNAGE
RE: 7/C800

CURB TERMINATION
RE: 10/C800

CURB TERMINATION
RE: 10/C800

CURB TERMINATION
RE: 10/C800

CURB BUMPER
RE: 11/C800

CURB BUMPER
RE: 11/C800

18
'

9'
(TYP)

5'

6'

5'

CONCRETE STAIRS  W/
RAIL & CHEEK WALL
RE: 13/C801

CONCRETE STAIRS  W/ RAIL
RE: 13/C801

CONCRETE STAIRS  W/
RAIL & CHEEK WALL
RE: 13/C801

EXTENDED WALL
RE: 18/C801

ASPHALT PAVEMENT TRANSITION
RE: 16/C800

ASPHALT PAVEMENT TRANSITION
RE: 16/C800

CONCRETE RETAINING WALL
RE: 17/C800 & ARCHITECT

2.
57

'

13.08' 8.93'

26.93'

R3'

6'

5.
98

'

3.64'5.
98

'

R3'

SCREEN WALL
RE: 17/C801 &

ARCHITECT

5'
2'

6'
R4'

R4'
R4'

R2'

R5'

R2'R2'

R2'

R7'

R2'
R4'

R8'

R8'

R2'

R4'

R5' R5'

COLUMNS
RE: ARCHITECT

SCREEN WALL
RE: 17/C800 &
ARCHITECT

35.38'

29
.7

' R
46

'

R3'

CONCRETE STAIRS  W/ RAIL
RE: 13/C801

COLUMNS
RE: ARCHITECT

GGRSR

WL

© 2023 COPYRIGHT GH2 ARCHITECTS, LLC

SHEET NUMBER:

INTERIM REVIEW ONLY

SHEET NAME:

OTHER ISSUE DATES:

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ISSUE:

ISSUE DATE:

GH2 PROJECT NUMBER:

GH2.COM

4/4/2023 3:29:04 PM

20230052

S
N

U
G

 H
A

R
B

O
R

 A
T

 S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 H
IL

LS
26

36
 E

. 6
1S

T 
ST

TU
LS

A,
 O

K 
 7

41
36

wallace
design
collective

wallace design collective, pc
structural· civil· landscape· survey
123 north martin luther king jr. blvd.
tulsa, oklahoma 74103
918.584.5858
oklahoma ca1460
exp: 6-30-25

CAUTION
NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR

THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THE LOCATION
AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE
PLANS ARE BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY
COMPANIES AND MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE
INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR
COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE LOCAL UTILITY
LOCATION CENTER AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES.

\\C
IV

IL
-S

ER
VE

R
\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\2

34
02

73
 S

H
C

C
 S

N
U

G
 H

AR
BO

R
\D

W
G

\P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
\2

34
02

73
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

.D
W

G
   

  7
/2

7/
20

23
 4

:5
1 

PM

07/28/2023

100% Construction
Documents

SITE PLAN

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
C

40
0

0 5 1010

1" = 10'

GENERAL SITE NOTES:
1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL MUNICIPAL REGULATIONS AND

CODES, WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT.

2. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH O.S.H.A. STANDARDS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, ALL UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE, SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS & POLES, ETC.
AS REQUIRED.  ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING
AUTHORITIES' SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY SUCH. ALL COST SHALL
BE INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

4. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR GRASS, TREES, AND PLANTED MATERIALS.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS AND COORDINATES ARE FROM BACK OF CURB UNLESS SHOWN
OTHERWISE.

6. RADII = 5'-0" UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

GENERAL PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL MATERIALS, EXECUTION, AND TESTING TO CONFORM TO AHJ REQUIREMENTS (I.E.

LOCAL OR STATE DOT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS).

2. ALL PAVING AND EARTHWORK OPERATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO THE
RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PRODUCT DATA SUBMITTALS INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, DESIGN MIXES, MATERIAL CERTIFICATES, AND MATERIAL TEST REPORTS
FOR MATERIALS AND PRODUCTS ASSOCIATED WITH PAVING AND PAVEMENT
MARKING OPERATIONS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION OF THE MUTCD.  ACCESS FOR
EMERGENCY VEHICLES AND LOCAL TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5. PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL BE PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND TO THE GRADES AND
ELEVATIONS REQUIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

6. PAVEMENT CONTRACTOR TO INSPECT PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND CORRECT ANY
DEFICIENCIES PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATIONS.

7. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION TESTING UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

8. THE PAVEMENT SECTIONS SHOWN IN DETAIL 3 / C800 ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE
AND WERE PROVIDED BY [GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER NAME] BASED ON SITE SPECIFIC
CONDITIONS AS OUTLINED IN THEIR REPORT DATED XX.XX.XXXX.  ANY QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUITABILITY OF THESE OR ALTERNATE PAVEMENTS SECTIONS,
SPECIFIC PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS, OR POTENTIAL PAVEMENT LIFE
SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO [GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER NAME], AS THIS IS BEYOND
WALLACE'S SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR THIS PROJECT.

ASPHALT PAVEMENT:
9. CONSTRUCT JOINTS TO ENSURE A CONTINUOUS BOND BETWEEN ADJOINING

PAVEMENT SECTIONS.  OFFSET LONGITUDINAL JOINTS, IN SUCCESSIVE COURSES, A
MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES AND TRANSVERSE JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 24 INCHES.

10. WHERE DIFFERENT THICKNESS PAVEMENTS ABUT, PROVIDE A THICKENED EDGE ON
THE THINNER PAVEMENT SECTION, WHICH TRANSITIONS TO THE THICKER PAVEMENT
DEPTH ACROSS FOUR FEET.

11. UNIFORM DENSITY REQUIREMENTS:
11.1. AVERAGE DENSITY: 96 PERCENT OF REFERENCE LABORATORY DENSITY

ACCORDING TO ASTM D 6927 BUT NOT LESS THAN 94 PERCENT OR GREATER
THAN 100 PERCENT, OR

11.2. AVERAGE DENSITY: 92 PERCENT OF REFERENCE MAXIMUM THEORETICAL
DENSITY ACCORDING TO ASTM D 2041 BUT NOT LESS THAN 90 PERCENT OR
GREATER THAN 96 PERCENT.

12. INSTALLATION TOLERANCES:
12.1. PAVEMENT THICKNESS: BASE COURSE PLUS OR MINUS 1/2 INCH; SURFACE PLUS

1/4 INCH.
12.2. PAVEMENT SMOOTHNESS: BASE COURSE 1/4 INCH IN 10 FEET; SURFACE COURSE

1/8 INCH IN 10 FEET.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT:
13. CONCRETE PLACEMENT TO CONFORM TO ACI 301 / 306 / 330 REQUIREMENTS.

14. CONCRETE MATERIAL:
14.1. 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH: 4000 PSI MINIMUM
14.2. MAXIMUM W/C RATIO AT POINT OF PLACEMENT: 0.45
14.3. SLUMP: 4 INCHES PLUS OR MINUS 1 INCH
14.4. AIR CONTENT: 6 PERCENT PLUS OR MINUS 1-1/2 PERCENT

15. STEEL:
15.1. GRADE 60
15.2. COMPLY WITH CRSI’S “MANUAL OF STANDARD PRACTICE” FOR FABRICATION,

PLACEMENT, AND SUPPORT.

16. JOINTS:
16.1. FORM CONSTRUCTION, ISOLATION, AND CONTRACTION JOINTS WITH FACES

PERPENDICULAR TO SURFACE PLANE OF CONCRETE. WHEN JOINING EXISTING
PAVING, PLACE JOINTS TO ALIGN WITH PREVIOUSLY PLACED JOINTS UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED.

16.2. FORM ISOLATION JOINTS OF PREFORMED JOINT-FILLER STRIPS ABUTTING LIGHT
STANDARD FOUNDATIONS, MANHOLES, INLETS, STRUCTURES, OR OTHER FIXED
OBJECTS. EXTEND JOINT FILLERS THE FULL WIDTH AND DEPTH OF PAVEMENT.

16.3. CONTRACTION JOINT DEPTH TO BE 1/4 OF THE TOTAL CONCRETE THICKNESS.
16.4. JOINTS SHOULD EXTEND THROUGH ADJACENT CURB AND GUTTER.

17. JOINT SPACING
17.1. JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED 24 TO 30 TIMES THE PAVEMENT THICKNESS

(E.G. 0.5’ THICK CONCRETE x 30 = 15’ MAXIMUM JOINT SPACING) WITH A MAXIMUM
SPACING OF 15 FEET.

17.2. LAY OUT JOINTS TO FORM SQUARE PANELS.  WHEN THIS IS NOT PRACTICAL,
RECTANGULAR PANELS CAN BE USED, BUT THE LENGTH SHALL NOT BE MORE
THAN 25% LONGER THAN THE WIDTH (E.G. A 15’ LONG PANEL CANNOT BE WIDER
THAN 12’).

17.3. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT A JOINT LAYOUT PLAN FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL
PRIOR TO COMMENCING PAVING OPERATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO TAKE INTO
ACCOUNT REVIEW TIME AND CHANGES PER ANY COMMENTS WHEN SCHEDULING
THE SUBMISSION OF THE JOINT LAYOUT PLAN.

18. REINFORCEMENT OF IRREGULARLY SHAPED PANELS OR MISMATCHED JOINTS
18.1. ON PANELS WITH RADII, ON PANELS THAT TAPER TO A SHARP ANGLE, AND/OR

WHEN THE LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO EXCEEDS 1.25, PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 0.05
PERCENT STEEL IN BOTH DIRECTIONS ACROSS THE ENTIRE PANEL.

18.2. WHERE JOINT PATTERNS OF ABUTTING PAVEMENTS DO NOT MATCH AND ARE
NOT SEPARATED BY AN EXPANSION JOINT, PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 0.05 PERCENT
STEEL IN THE PAVEMENT OPPOSITE OF THE MISMATCHED JOINT FOR A DISTANCE
OF THREE FEE BACK FROM THE JOINT ALONG THE FULL WIDTH OF THE PANEL.

19. WHERE DIFFERENT THICKNESS PAVEMENTS ABUT, PROVIDE A THICKENED EDGE ON
THE THINNER PAVEMENT SECTION WHICH TRANSITIONS TO THE THICKER PAVEMENT
DEPTH ACROSS FOUR FEET.

20. PROVIDE MEDIUM TO FINE TEXTURED BROOM FINISH UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED
ON THE PLANS.

21. INSTALLATION TOLERANCES
21.1. ELEVATION: 1/4 INCH
21.2. THICKNESS: PLUS 3/8 INCH, MINUS 1/4 INCH
21.3. SURFACE: 1/4 INCH IN 10 FEET

PAVEMENT MARKINGS:
22. ALLOW PAVING TO AGE A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS BEFORE STARTING PAVEMENT

MARKING OPERATIONS.

23. PAVEMENT MARKING PAINT SHALL BE ACRYLIC, WATERBORNE EMULSION, LEAD AND
CHROMATE FREE, READY MIXED, COMPLYING WITH FS TT-P-1952, TYPE II, WITH A
DRYING TIME OF LESS THAN THREE MINUTES.

24. COLOR AS INDICATED.

LEGEND
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
RE: 3/C800

STANDARD DUTY CONCRETE
RE: 3/C800

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
RE: 12/C800

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
40

1

3.6



3.7



3.8



3.9



Comment 1 (Jeffrey Bush) 

Modification of previous City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) approval required. 

BOA‐19909: 9/14/04 approved a modification to a previously approved site plan to approve expansion of country club buildings.  The expansion 
of the clubhouse is a modification to the site plan approved on 9/14/04. 

Review Comment: Submit an approved BOA modified site plan reviewed and approved per Sec. 70.120. 

Comment 2 (tlegendre) 

Section 1804.4 Site grading. Provide information for medium proposed for all surfaces.  All surfaces that  drain shall slope a minimum of 5% from 
the building.  Revise plans accordingly to identify the whole building out from perimeter to a point 10'‐0" minimum.  Any exception used shall be 
identified and for what areas they apply. 

Comment 3 (tlegendre) 

ICC A117.1‐2009, Section 403.3 Slope / Section 502.5 Floor Surfaces.  Revise plans to identify cross‐slope across accessible egress routes to be 
2% within 10'‐0" of building to be consistent with 2 % minimum slope required for drainage from building for impermeable surfaces.  Identify the 
whole accessible parking pad area, including access aisle, to be no steeper than 2%.  Identify the route in the direction of travel to be no steeper 
than 5%.  Patios shall be no steeper than 2% at any point. 

Comment 4 (tlegendre) 

IFC 2018, Section 503.1.1 Buildings and facilities.  Contact a Fire Marshal Plans Examiner for fire apparatus road requirements and revise plans to 
identify location of the fire apparatus road approved by the fire marshal examiner. 

3.10



Vinson

Addition

Broadmoor Hills

S.
 H

ar
va

rd
 A

ve
.

SITE

E. 65th St.

E. 66th Pl.

S.
Evanston

C
ir.

Branif

Hills

Southern Hills

Country Club

\\c
iv

il-
se

rv
er

\p
ro

je
ct

s\
23

40
27

3 
SH

C
C

 S
nu

g 
H

ar
bo

r\D
w

g\
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
\E

xh
ib

its
\S

ite
 M

ap
2.

dw
g

September 11, 2023

Location Map

wallace
design
collective

wallace design collective, pc
structural· civil· landscape· survey
123 north martin luther king jr. blvd.
tulsa, oklahoma 74103
918.584.5858

0 200 400

1" = 400'

3.11





REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number:  BOA-23584 

Hearing Date:  10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Richard Trost  

Property Owner: Eduardo Gonzalez Alfaro & 
Porfiria Coronado Becerra 

Action Requested: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District (45.031-D); Variance 
to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the 
principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: ADU    

Tract Size: 0.33 acres 

Location: 23 S. Toledo Ave. E 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

4.1



E 4TH PL S

E 5TH ST S

E 2ND PL S

E ADMIRAL BLVD

S 
PI

TT
SB

U
R

G
 A

VE

E 4TH ST S

E 3RD ST S

E 2ND ST S

S 
Q

U
EB

EC
 A

VE

E 1ST ST S

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

S 
U

R
B

A
N

A 
AV

E

S 
R

IC
H

M
O

N
D

 A
VE

S 
SA

N
D

U
SK

Y 
AV

E

S 
VA

N
D

A
LI

A 
AV

E

S 
ZU

R
IC

H
 A

VE

N
 Q

U
EB

EC
 A

VE

E HASKELL ST

N
 R

IC
H

M
O

N
D

 A
VE

N
 S

A
N

D
U

SK
Y 

AV
E E EASTON ST

E ARCHER ST

N
 PITTSB

U
R

G
 AVE

N
 T

O
LE

D
O

 A
VE

N
 P

IT
TS

B
U

R
G

 A
VE

S TO
LED

O
 AVE

S 
VA

N
D

A
LI

A 
AV

E

N
 S

A
N

D
U

SK
Y 

AV
E

E ARCHER ST

412244

E ADMIRAL PL

S 
YA

LE
 A

VE
N

 Y
A

LE
 A

VE

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23584
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.2



S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

E ADMIRAL BLVD

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

S 
U

R
B

A
N

A 
AV

E
N

 U
R

B
A

N
A 

AV
E

412244

0 100 200
Feet BOA-23584 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

4.3



E 4TH PL S

E 7TH ST S

E 5TH PL S

E 2ND PL S

E 3RD ST S

E 2ND ST S

E 5TH ST S

S 
PI

TT
SB

U
R

G
 A

VE

E ADMIRAL BLVD

S 
Q

U
EB

EC
 A

VE

S 
A

LL
EG

H
EN

Y 
AV

E

E INDEPENDENCE ST

S 
R

IC
H

M
O

N
D

 A
VE

S 
ZU

R
IC

H
 A

VE

E 6TH ST S

N
 B

R
A

D
EN

 A
VE

E 1ST ST S

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

S 
U

R
B

A
N

A 
AV

E

N
 Q

U
EB

EC
 A

VE

N
 O

SW
EG

O
 A

VE E EASTON ST

E ARCHER ST
N

 R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 A

VE

S 
SA

N
D

U
SK

Y 
AV

E
N

 S
A

N
D

U
SK

Y 
AV

E

N
 N

EW
 H

AV
EN

 A
VE

E HASKELL ST

E HASKELL PL

E 4TH ST S

S 
VA

N
D

A
LI

A 
AV

E

E ADMIRAL CT

N
 PITTSB

U
R

G
 AVE

N
 T

O
LE

D
O

 A
VE

S 
O

SW
EG

O
 A

VE

S 
N

EW
 H

AV
EN

 A
VE

N
 A

LL
EG

H
EN

Y 
AV

E

S 
SA

N
D

U
SK

Y 
AV

E

E 5TH PL S

S 
N

EW
 H

AV
EN

 A
VE

E ARCHER ST

E 4TH ST S

N
 S

A
N

D
U

SK
Y 

AV
E

E ADMIRAL BLVD

E 2ND ST S

S 
TO

LE
D

O
 A

VE

E 3RD ST S

E 1ST ST S S VA
N

D
A

LIA AVE

Z-7468

412
244

RS-3

RS-3

RS-2

CH

RS-3

CH

IL

OM

RD

CH

CG CH CH PK

OL

IL

IL

CS

RM-1

RS-3

OL

E ADMIRAL PL

S 
YA

LE
 A

VE
N

 Y
A

LE
 A

VE

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23584

Subject Tract

4.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9304    Case Number: BOA-23584
CD: 4

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Richard Trost 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District (45.031-D); 
Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet and 40% of the floor 
area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6) 

LOCATION: 23 S. Toledo Ave E ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 14300.81 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 192 & 193 BK 2, RODGERS HGTS SUB CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE 
OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood.” 

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit housing 
types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often acceptable, 
particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. Multi-dwelling unit 
housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center. If a multi-dwelling 
unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, then it would be considered 
Neighborhood.   

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: The applicant has provided a letter of hardship which is included in this packet. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-
3 District (45.031-D); Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 500 square feet 
and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6).  

Included in your packet is a copy of Sections 45.030 and 45.031 of the zoning code.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 The proximity to the highway does create a unique condition based on the size of the property. The property 

could be split back to the original lot configuration and the additional dwelling unit would be allowed by right 
of the Northern lot.  

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 None. 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Special Exception: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit in an RS-3 District 
(45.031-D) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 4.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any): 
______________________________________________. 

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Variance: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to allow the floor area of detached accessory buildings to exceed 
500 square feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal residential structure (Section 45.030-A, 45.031-D.6).  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________. 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________. 

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

4.6



REVISED 10/17/2023 

Subject property 

4.7



BLDR-156858-2023 (23 S TOLEDO AVE E Tulsa, OK 74112).pdf 
Markup Summary #1

Subject: Zoning Review
Page Label: 1
Author: DWhiteman
Date: 8/21/2023 12:22:19 PM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Section 45.031-D.1, Where Allowed. Accessory
dwelling units are allowed by special exception in RE,
RS, AG, and AG-R districts on lots occupied by a
detached house. Accessory dwelling units are allowed
by right in RD, RT, RM and RMH districts on lots
occupied by a detached house.
Review Comments:  Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)
are only allowed on RS-3 lots by Special Exception
from the Board of Adjustment. Please contact the
Tulsa Planning Office, 918-596-7526, to request a
Special Exception for an (ADU) on an RS-3 zoned lot.

Zoning Review (2)

Subject: Zoning Review
Page Label: 1
Author: DWhiteman
Date: 8/21/2023 12:30:55 PM
Status:
Color:
Layer:
Space:

Section 45.030-A.2, RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 an RM
Districts. In RS-2, RS-3, RS-4, RS-5 or RM zoned lots
used for detached houses or duplexes, the total
aggregate floor area of all detached accessory
buildings, including accessory dwelling units, and
accessory buildings not erected as an integral part of
the principal residential building may not exceed 500
square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal
residential structure, whichever is greater.
Review Comment:  You are proposing 956 square feet
of detached accessory floor area. The proposed
detached building exceeds 500 square feet and 40%
of the size of the house. Based on the size of the
house per the county assessor's website, (1,157 sq ft)
you are allowed a maximum of 500 square feet of
detached accessory building floor area on this lot.
Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office,
918-596-7526, to request a Variance for an accessory
building on an RS-3 zoned lot to exceed 500 square
feet and 40% of the floor area of the principal
residential structure.

CITY OF TULSA
CORRECTIONS SUMMARY

This constitutes a Plan Review to date in response to the information submitted with and after the above referenced application. Additional issues may develop
when the review continues upon receipt of additional information requested in this letter or upon additional submittal from the client. Any code items not

reviewed are still in force, and it shall be the responsibility of the owner and design professional(s) to ensure that all code requirements are satisfied.

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 E 2ND ST., STE 405

TULSA,OK 74103
918-596-9456

4.8



Trost Designs, LLC 
1307 S. Atlanta Avenue 

Tulsa, OK 74104 

9-13-23

Re: 23 South Toledo 
      Tulsa, OK 74112 

BLDR-156858-2023 

Dear Mr. Chapman, 

Per your request, to describe the hardship in this case, please see below. 

The address in question, actually is two lots combined (Lots 192 & 193.) This property is 
located right next to Highway I-244. The original structure is built on Lot 192 as Lot 193 
butts directly to the I-244. The owners built the additional ADU on Lot 192 as well, for 
the same highway noise disturbance. I've attached photos of the property for clarity, in 
hopes that helps describe the situation and request for this variance. 

I appreciate your time and please advise on anything further you may need for me to 
provide. Thank you sir. 

Respectfully, 

Richard L. Trost 
Trost Designs, LLC 
918-607-5044

4.9



4.10



4.11



4.12



4.13



4.14



4.15





REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23585 

Hearing Date: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Justin Haddock   

Property Owner: R & M REALTY LLC 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a duplex in the RS-3 district (Table 5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-2.5); 
Variance to reduce the required 2,500 square feet of open space per unit and minimum 60-foot lot width for a duplex 
use in the RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width in the 
RS-3 district (Sec. 55.090-F.3) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Vacant    

Tract Size: 0.16 acres 

Location: 307 S. 66th E. Ave. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

5.1



S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 4TH ST S

PUD-633

RS-3

RD

OL

CS

BOA-23585 Subject
Tract 5.2



S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 4TH ST S

E 2ND ST S

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

BOA-23585
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

5.3



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9302  Case Number: BOA-23585 
CD: 3
HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Justin Haddock 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a duplex in the RS-3 district (Table 5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-
2.5); Variance to reduce the required 2,500 square feet of open space per unit  and 60-foot lot width for a duplex 
use in the RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width in the 
RS-3 district (Sec. 55.090-F.3) 

LOCATION: 307 S. 66th E. Ave. ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 15 BLK E, CREST VIEW ESTATES CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF 
OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood”:  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a duplex in the RS-3 district (Table 
5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-2.5); Variance to reduce the required 2,500 square feet of open space per unit  and 60-
foot lot width for a duplex use in the RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Special Exception to increase the 
permitted driveway width in the RS-3 district (Sec. 55.090-F.3):   

A duplex is defined as follows: 

The applicant is requesting to reduce the 2,500 square feet of open space per unit to approximately 1,700  square 
feet of open space per unit;  and to reduce the lot width required from 60-feet to 50-feet. Open space is defined as 
follows: 

5.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

The applicant is requesting to increase the permitted driveway width to 34-feet both inside the right-of-way and on 
the lot inside the street setback.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 The issue of lot width is not able to be overcome on this lot. 
 A duplex could be stacked to create a 2-story structure to meet the open space standard, single-story 

structures are the predominate building type inside the neighborhood.  

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 None. 

5.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION:  

Special Exception:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a duplex in the RS-3 district (Table 5.020, Table 
5-2, Table 5-2.5); Special Exception to increase the permitted driveway width in the RS-3 district (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any): 
______________________________________________. 

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

Variance:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 2,500 square feet of open space per unit  and 
60-foot lot width for a duplex use in the RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3);

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

5.6



REVISED 10/17/2023 

Subject Property 

5.7



1

Chapman, Austin

From: Zhuline Phillips <zhulinephillips@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Haddock, Justin; Chapman, Austin
Subject: Regarding the lots for R&M Duplex lots

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the lots with addresses of
317 and 327 S 66th E Ave. Variance regarding open space.
327 also a variance on side street setbacks.

307 S. 66th E Ave Special exception and Variance allowing a duplex on an RS lot and a variance regarding open space.

This is one of many attempts at trying to get this resolved. We had a 3 bedroom 2 bath and we brought it down to a 2
bedroom 2 bath to try and meet the open space requirement of 2500 feet. We are told we are about 669 sq ft short of
meeting that requirement.

After many conversations with planning and zoning we were told we could stack these units or re zone them.

But first we ask the board to consider that we are trying to create not only nice beautiful units that are consistent with
the neighborhood but also to accommodate the possibility of handicap units.

If we have to rezone that would then mean we may go to an RM2/3 which would then make all units 3 per lot go up 2 to
3 stories and take up more open space and it wouldn't help with staying consistent in the neighborhood or possibility of
creating handicap units.

Thank you for taking the time to read this and to consider our requests.

Zhuline B. Phillips
Spirit Construction & Design LLC 
918-698-5322 
"The bitterness of poor quality 
lingers long after the sweetness 
of a cheap price is forgotten" 

R.S.C.S. 
Rocket Science Construction Services 
918-698-1556 
"Elevating Construction Excellence" 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this
message contains potentially unsafe content.

5.8



5.9



5.10



5.11



5.12



5.13



5.14



REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23586 

Hearing Date: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Austin Chapman 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Justin Haddock   

Property Owner: R & M REALTY LLC 

Action Requested: Variance to reduce the required 2,000 square feet of open space per unit for  duplex uses in 
the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Variance to reduce the required 15-foot side street setback in the RD District 
(Sec. 5.030, Table Note [3]) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Vacant   

Tract Size: 0.32 acres 

Location: 317 S. 66th E. Ave.; 327 S. 66th E. Ave. 

Present Zoning: RD 

6.1



S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 4TH ST S

E 2ND ST S
S 

SH
ER

ID
A

N
 R

D

BOA-23586
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

6.2



S 
67

TH
 E

 A
VE

S 
66

TH
 E

 A
VE

E 4TH ST S

E 2ND ST S

RS-3

CS

RD

OL

CS

CS

OL

OL

RS-3

CS
RS-3

S 
SH

ER
ID

A
N

 R
D

BOA-23586
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

6.3



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9302  Case Number: BOA-23586 
CD: 3
HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Justin Haddock 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 2,000 square feet of open space per unit for  duplex uses 
in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); Variance to reduce the required 15-foot side street setback in the RD 
District (Sec. 5.030, Table Note [3]) 

LOCATION: 317 S. 66th E. Ave.; 327 S. 66th E. Ave. ZONED: RD 

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 14000.24 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 14 BLK E; LT 13 BLK E, CREST VIEW ESTATES CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood”:  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the required 2,000 square feet of open space 
per unit for  duplex uses in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3); and a Variance to reduce the required 15-foot 
side street setback in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table Note [3]):  

The applicant is requesting to reduce the 2,000 square feet of open space per unit to approximately 1,700  square 
feet of open space per unit;   

6.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

The applicant is seeking the required street setback on Lot from 15-feet to 5-feet.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 A duplex could be stacked to create a 2-story structure to meet the open space standard and setback, but 

single-story structures are the predominate building type inside the neighborhood.  

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 None. 

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 2,000 square feet of 
open space per unit for  duplex uses in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3);  and a Variance to reduce the 
required 15-foot side street setback in the RD District (Sec. 5.030, Table Note [3]) 

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________. 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________. 

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

6.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

Subject Property  

6.6



1

Chapman, Austin

From: Zhuline Phillips <zhulinephillips@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Haddock, Justin; Chapman, Austin
Subject: Regarding the lots for R&M Duplex lots

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the lots with addresses of
317 and 327 S 66th E Ave. Variance regarding open space.
327 also a variance on side street setbacks.

307 S. 66th E Ave Special exception and Variance allowing a duplex on an RS lot and a variance regarding open space.

This is one of many attempts at trying to get this resolved. We had a 3 bedroom 2 bath and we brought it down to a 2
bedroom 2 bath to try and meet the open space requirement of 2500 feet. We are told we are about 669 sq ft short of
meeting that requirement.

After many conversations with planning and zoning we were told we could stack these units or re zone them.

But first we ask the board to consider that we are trying to create not only nice beautiful units that are consistent with
the neighborhood but also to accommodate the possibility of handicap units.

If we have to rezone that would then mean we may go to an RM2/3 which would then make all units 3 per lot go up 2 to
3 stories and take up more open space and it wouldn't help with staying consistent in the neighborhood or possibility of
creating handicap units.

Thank you for taking the time to read this and to consider our requests.

Zhuline B. Phillips
Spirit Construction & Design LLC 
918-698-5322 
"The bitterness of poor quality 
lingers long after the sweetness 
of a cheap price is forgotten" 

R.S.C.S. 
Rocket Science Construction Services 
918-698-1556 
"Elevating Construction Excellence" 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, forward, click links, or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please report using the Phish Alert button in the Outlook Desktop Client if this
message contains potentially unsafe content.

6.7



6.8



6.9



6.10



6.11



6.12



6.13



6.14



6.15



6.16



6.17



6.18



6.19





REVISED 10/19/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23587 

Hearing Date: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Dylan Siers 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Roy  McManus  

Property Owner: TRINITY BAPTIST 
CHURCH 

Action Requested: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a residential district containing a 
church Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) and  to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of residentially zoned Lots 
(Sec. 60.100-F);  

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Church    

Tract Size: 1.62 acres 

Location: 1703 W. 41 St. S. 

Present Zoning: RS-3 

7.1



REVISED 10/19/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9222 Case Number: BOA-2358  
CD: 2 

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Roy  McManus 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a residential district containing a 
church Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) and  to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of residentially zoned Lots 
(Sec. 60.100-F);  

LOCATION: 1703 W. 41 St. S ZONED: RS-3 

PRESENT USE: Church TRACT SIZE: 70400.31 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 THROUGH 8 & 25 - 26 LESS BEG NEC LT 26 TH W20 S20 E20 N20 POB BLK 6, 
CLINTON HOMESITES CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa comprehensive plan identifies the subject property 
as a “Local Center”. 

Local Centers serve the daily needs of those in the surrounding neighborhoods. This designation implies that the 
center generally does not serve an area beyond the nearby neighborhoods. Typical uses include commercial or 
retail uses that serve the daily needs of nearby residents. In order to introduce a regional trip generator, the entire 
local center designation should be amended to be Regional Center with significant input from all affected properties 
and nearby neighborhoods. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  Applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a residential 
district containing a church Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) and  to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of 
residentially zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F);  

A copy of section 60.050-B and Sec. 60.100 is included in your packet. 

SAMPLE MOTION:     

Special Exception:  

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Dynamic Display sign in a residential district 
containing a church Use (Sec. 60.050-B.2.c) and  to permit a dynamic display sign within 200-feet of residentially 
zoned Lots (Sec. 60.100-F);  

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will 
not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

7.2



REVISED 10/19/2023 

Subject Property 

7.3





REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number:  BOA-23588 

Hearing Date:  10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Carlos Reyes  

Property Owner: Mahmoud Real Estate & 
Investments LLC 

Action Requested: Variance to reduce the required 3-foot setback for accessory building in the rear setback 
(Sec.90.090-C.2.b).  

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Single Family Residential    

Tract Size: 0.16 acres 

Location: 1152 N. Boston Ave. E  

Present Zoning: RS-4 

8.1



N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

N
 D

EN
VE

R
 A

VE

N
 C

H
EY

EN
N

E 
AV

E

N
 B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

N
 B

O
ST

O
N

 P
L

E JASPER ST

M
A

R
TI

N
 L

U
TH

ER
 K

IN
G

 J
R

 B
LV

D

E MARSHALL ST

E LATIMER PL

W KING ST

N
 D

ET
R

O
IT

 A
VE

E LATIMER ST

E NEWTON ST

W JASPER ST

W LATIMER ST

W NEWTON ST

W MARSHALL ST

E NEWTON PL

E OKLAHOMA ST

E MARSHALL PL

E MARSHALL CT

N
 B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

E OKLAHOMA ST

HP

0 200 400
Feet

BOA-23588
Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

8.2



S 
G

A
R

Y 
PL

S 
G

A
R

Y 
AV

E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

N
 B

O
ST

O
N

 A
VE

E MARSHALL ST

0 100 200
Feet BOA-23588 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

8.3



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 157    Case Number: BOA-23588
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Carlos Reyes 

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 3-foot setback for accessory building in the rear setback 
(Sec.90.090-C.2.b).  

LOCATION: 1152 N. Boston Ave. E ZONED: RS-4 

PRESENT USE: Single Family Residential  TRACT SIZE: 6891.22 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 7 & N 12 1/2 BLK 3 RESERVE OF 7, THE POUDER AND POMEROY ADDN, THE 
POUDER AND POMEROY SECOND ADDN AMD CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood.”  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood.     

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Please see attached. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  The applicant is requesting a variance to reduce the required 3-foot setback for accessory 
buildings in the rear setback. The existing garage was built 2-feet from the property line.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 None. 

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 The use of the fence instead of a survey was a self-imposed hardship by the current property owner.  

8.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 3-foot setback for accessory buildings in the 
rear setback (Sec.90.090-C-2.b).  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________. 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet. 

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________. 

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

8.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

Subject Property 

8.6



8.7



8.8



8.9



8.10



8.11



8.12



8.13



8.14



8.15



8.16



8.17





REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number:  BOA-23589 

Hearing Date:  10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Acura Neon    

Property Owner: Tulsa Community College - 
Northeast 

Action Requested: Variance to increase the allowed sign area of 32 square feet for a wall sign in the AG District 
(Sec. 60.050.a) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Higher Education   

Tract Size: 69.84 acres 

Location: 3727 E. Apache St. N 

Present Zoning: AG 

9.1



E XYLER ST

E 30TH ST N

SERVICE RD

N
 F

L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 A

V
E

E 32ND PL N

N
 O

S
W

E
G

O
 A

V
E

E 32ND ST N

E YOUNG ST

E ZION ST

E 29TH ST N

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 29TH PL N

N
 M

A
R

IO
N

 A
V

E

E WOODROW PL

E 31ST ST N

N
 Q

U
E

B
E

C
 A

V
E

E 30TH PL N

N
 P

IT
T

S
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

N
 G

A
R

Y
A

V
E

N
 L

O
U

IS
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

N
 L

O
U

IS
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

E 30TH PL N

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E XYLER ST

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 32ND ST N

E 29TH ST N

E YOUNG ST

N
 P

IT
T

S
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

!(11

E APACHE ST

N
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23589

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

9.2



S
 G

A
R

Y
 P

L

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
D

E 30TH ST N

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 29TH ST N

E 30TH PL N

E 29TH PL N

N
 M

A
R

IO
N

 A
V

E

N
 L

O
U

IS
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

N
 J

A
M

E
S

T
O

W
N

 A
V

E

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 29TH ST N

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 30TH PL N

E APACHE ST

N
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23589 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

9.3



E XYLER ST

E 30TH ST N

SERVICE RD

N
 F

L
O

R
E

N
C

E
 A

V
E

E 32ND PL N

N
 O

S
W

E
G

O
 A

V
E

E 32ND ST N

E YOUNG ST

E ZION ST

E 29TH ST N

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 29TH PL N

N
 M

A
R

IO
N

 A
V

E

E WOODROW PL

E 31ST ST N

N
 Q

U
E

B
E

C
 A

V
E

E 30TH PL N

N
 P

IT
T

S
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

N
 G

A
R

Y
A

V
E

N
 L

O
U

IS
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

N
 L

O
U

IS
V

IL
L

E
 A

V
E

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 30TH PL N

E XYLER ST

N
 N

E
W

 H
A

V
E

N
 A

V
E

E 32ND ST N

E 29TH ST N

E YOUNG ST

N
 P

IT
T

S
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

!(11

IM

RS-3

AG

RS-3

IM

IL

IMRS-3

CS

CH

AG

RS-3

RM-1

CG

AG

CS

PK

CS

CS

IL

RM-3

RM-2

IM

CHCH

RS-3

E APACHE ST

N
 H

A
R

V
A

R
D

 A
V

E

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23589

Subject Tract

9.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 209   Case Number: BOA-23589
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Acura Neon  

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the allowed sign area of 32 square feet for a wall sign in the AG 
District (Sec. 60.050.a). 

LOCATION: 3727 E. Apache St. N ZONED: AG 

PRESENT USE: Higher Education TRACT SIZE: 3042198.47 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SW SW & S/2 NW SW & W/2 SE SW LESS BEG 1951.92E & 50N SWC SW TH W475 
N50.98 CRV LF 213.52 NELY 273.96 NW99.37 N112.16 E347 S635.58 POB & LESS 5.33ACS FOR RDS SEC 21 
20 13  69.83ACS, MOHAWK HARVARD, MOHAWK HGTS SECOND CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE 
OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Regional Center. “  

Existing regional trip generators define the Regional Centers in contrast to Local Centers. These centers should be 
the most connected land use pockets outside of downtown for public transit access and high-capacity arterial 
streets. New regional trip generators should be permitted in the area with special consideration given to 
transportation access and circulation. Regional trip generators include universities, malls, large medical campuses, 
casinos, big-box shopping centers, and very large churches.   

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: Applicant has included a hardship letter which is included in this packet. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  Applicant is requesting a variance to increase the allowed sign area of 32 square feet for a wall 
sign in the AG District (Sec.60.050.a). Proposed sign is 49 square feet.  

Facts staff finds favorable for variance request: 
 None.

Facts Staff find unfavorable for the variance request: 
 The stated hardship of the building placement is self-imposed based on the location of the building.

9.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the allowed sign area of 32 square feet for a wall sign 
sign in the  in the AG District (Sec. 60.050.a).  

 Finding the hardship(s) to be________________________________.

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions ___________________________.

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been 
established:  

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would result in
unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the provision’s
intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject property and
not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the
current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the
subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent property;
and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan.”

Subject Property 

9.6



9.7



9.8



9.9



9.10



9.11





REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number: BOA-23590 

Hearing Date: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Dylan Siers 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Lou Reynolds   

Property Owner: PHILBROOK MUSEUM OF 
ART INC 

Action Requested: Minor Special Exception to to modify a previously approved site plan for a museum use in the 
RE District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Museum   

Tract Size: 23.4 acres 

Location: 2727 S. Rockford Rd. E. 

Present Zoning: RE 

10.1



S
 U

T
IC

A
A

V
E

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 R

D

E 29TH ST S

E 27TH ST S

S TERWILLEGER BLVD

E 27TH PL S

E 26TH PL S

E 30TH ST S

S VICTOR AVE

E 26TH PL S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23590

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

10.2



S
 U

T
IC

A
A

V
E

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 R

D

E 29TH ST S

E 27TH ST S

E 30TH PL S

S TERWILLEGER BLVD

S VICTOR AVE

E 27TH PL S

E 30TH ST S

E 26TH PL S

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
 S

T
 L

O
U

IS
 A

V
E

E 27TH ST S

E 26TH PL S

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 R

D

S T
RENTO

N A
VEPUD-511

PUD-185

RE

RS-2

RS-1
RS-1

RS-1

RS-2

RS-1

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23590

10.3



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9318 Case Number: BOA-23590

CD: 4 
HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Lou Reynolds 

ACTION REQUESTED: Minor Special Exception to to modify a previously approved site plan for a museum use in 
the RE District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

LOCATION: 2727 S ROCKFORD RD E ZONED: RE 

PRESENT USE: Museum TRACT SIZE: 1019203.63 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL PHILBROOK, PHILBROOK AMD, ROCKBRIDGE PARK CITY OF TULSA, TULSA 
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None. 

 Subject Property: 

BOA-14814; On 05.19.88 the Board approved a special Exception to allow the expansion of an existing museum 
and related accessory uses in the RS-1 District per the plot plan attached.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Neighborhood”:  

Neighborhoods are “Mostly Residential Uses” which includes detached, missing middle, and multi-dwelling unit 
housing types. Churches, schools, and other low-intensity uses that support residents’ daily needs are often 
acceptable, particularly for properties abutting Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional Center land use areas. 
Multi-dwelling unit housing that takes access off of an arterial is considered Multiple Use, Local Center, or Regional 
Center. If a multi-dwelling unit housing property takes access off of a lower-order street separated from the arterial, 
then it would be considered Neighborhood. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:  Applicant is seeking to add a pavilion in the southeast corner of the site.  

SAMPLE MOTION:      Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Minor Special Exception to to modify a previously 
approved site plan for a museum use in the RE District (Table 5.020, Table 5-2; Sec.70.120) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and will 
not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

10.4



BOA-14814 Site Plan

10.5



10.6



10.7



10.8



REVISED 10/17/2023 

Case Number:  BOA-23591 

Hearing Date:  10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

Case Report Prepared by: 

Sean Wallace 

Owner and Applicant Information: 

Applicant: Christopher Smith    

Property Owner: Brian Smith 

Action Requested: Special Exception to reduce the required parking ratio for a Broadcasting or Recording Studio in 
the IM District (Sec. 55.050-K) 

Location Map: Additional Information: 

Present Use: Vacant Industrial Building    

Tract Size: 0.13 acres 

Location: 1724-8 E. 7th St. S 

Present Zoning: IM 

11.1



S
 U

T
IC

A
 A

V
E

E 6TH ST S

E 3RD ST S

E 12TH ST S

E 13TH ST S

E 5TH ST S

E 4TH PL S

E 7TH ST S

S
 W

H
E

E
L

IN
G

 A
V

E

E 8TH ST S

S
 S

T
 L

O
U

IS
 A

V
E

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 4TH ST S

E 5TH CT S

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

S
 Y

O
R

K
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 P
L

E 12TH PL S

E 10TH ST S

S
 T

R
O

O
S

T
 A

V
E

S
 G

IL
L

E
T

T
E

 A
V

E

S
 U

T
IC

A
 P

L

E 7TH PL S

S
 Z

U
N

IS
 A

V
E

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E
S

 V
IC

T
O

R
 A

V
E

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

S
 W

H
E

E
L

IN
G

 A
V

E

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E
S

 T
R

E
N

T
O

N
 A

V
E

S
 T

R
O

O
S

T
 A

V
E

S
 W

H
E

E
L

IN
G

 A
V

E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

S
 Y

O
R

K
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

E 10TH ST S

E 8TH ST S

S
 Z

U
N

IS
 A

V
E

S
 S

T
 L

O
U

IS
 A

V
E

E 7TH ST S

E 10TH ST S

E 8TH ST S

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

PUD-432D

PUD-432B

PUD-432C

PUD-432

PUD-432E

PUD-432A

PUD-588-A

PUD-728

PUD-728

PUD-588

PUD-728-B
PUD-728-B

PUD-772

PUD-728A

PUD-697

IM

RM-2

RS-4

CH

RS-4

RS-3

CH

RS-4

CS

CH

OH
CH

IM

RM-2

CS

IL

RM-1

CH

CG

IL

RM-3

IL

IL

OH

CH

CS

CH

RM-1

RM-3

RM-2

CH

CH

CH

CS

IL

CH

CS

RM-2

CS

RM-2

OMH

OL

OMH

OMH

OL

MX2-P-U

OL

OL

IL

OL

OL

RM-2

PK

RM-2

OL

CG

CS

IL
IL

MX1-P-U

PK

OL

OL

RM-2

CH

OM

CS

OL

IM

CG

MX1-P-U

MX1-U-45

CS

OL

MX1-U-35

RM-2

RM-2

MX2-P-U
E 11TH ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23591

Subject Tract

11.2



S
 U

T
IC

A
 A

V
E

E 6TH ST S

E 12TH ST S

E 5TH ST S

E 4TH PL S

E 7TH ST S

S
 Z

U
N

IS
 A

V
E

E 8TH ST S

S
 W

H
E

E
L

IN
G

 A
V

E

S
 S

T
 L

O
U

IS
 A

V
E

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

E 4TH ST S

S
 R

O
C

K
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 P
L

S
 Y

O
R

K
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

E 5TH CT S

S
 T

R
O

O
S

T
 A

V
E

E 10TH ST S

S
 U

T
IC

A
 P

L

E 7TH PL S

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

E 7TH ST S

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

S
 T

R
E

N
T

O
N

 A
V

E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

S
 S

T
 L

O
U

IS
 A

V
E

S
 Z

U
N

IS
 A

V
E

E 8TH ST S

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

S
 X

A
N

T
H

U
S

 A
V

E

S
 Y

O
R

K
T

O
W

N
 A

V
E

S
 T

R
O

O
S

T
 A

V
E

S
 W

H
E

E
L

IN
G

 A
V

E

E 10TH ST S

S
 V

IC
T

O
R

 A
V

E

E 11TH ST S

0 200 400
Feet oBOA-23591

Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

11.3



S
 G

A
R

Y
 P

L

S
 G

A
R

Y
 A

V
E

E 16TH ST S

E 17TH ST S

RS-3

S
 U

T
IC

A
 A

V
E

E 8TH ST S

E 7TH ST S

0 100 200
Feet oBOA-23591 Note:  Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2021

Subject
Tract

11.4



REVISED 10/17/2023 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

STR: 9306        Case Number: BOA-23591
CD: 4
HEARING DATE: 10/24/2023 1:00 PM 

APPLICANT: Christopher Smith 

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to reduce the required parking ratio for a Broadcasting or Recording 
Studio in the IM District (Sec. 55.050-K) 

LOCATION: 1724-8 E. 7th St. S ZONED: IM 

PRESENT USE: Vacant Industrial Building  TRACT SIZE: 5501.65 SQ FT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S 100 E/2 OF LT 15 BLK 1, CENTRAL PLACE SUB CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA 

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:  None.  

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property 
as part of a “Multiple Use” Land Designation.  

Multiple Use areas are “Mostly Commercial or Retail Uses” which include restaurants, shops, services, and 
smaller format employment uses. This land use designation is most common in areas of the city from earlier 
development patterns, with Local Centers being more commonplace in newer parts of the city. For single 
properties that are commercial but surrounded by Neighborhood, Multiple Use is the preferred designation.  

STAFF ANALYSIS:  Applicant is seeking a Special Exception to reduce the required parking ratio for a 
Broadcasting or Recording Studio in the IM District (Sec. 55.050-K). 

Per code the applicant is required to provide 6 spaces they are seeking to reduce their required parking to 3 spaces. 

11.5



REVISED 10/17/2023 

SAMPLE MOTION: 

Move to _________ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to reduce the required parking ratio for a Broadcasting or 
Recording Studio in the IM District (Sec. 55.050-K) 

 Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ______ of the agenda packet.

 Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):
______________________________________________.

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code and 
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 

11.6



11.7



11.8



11.9



175 East 2nd Street, Suite 480  |  Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103  |  918-596-7526  |  tulsaplanning.org 

Proposed 2024 Meeting Dates 

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment 

Regular meetings of the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment are held on the second and fourth 

Tuesday of each month at 1:00 p.m. at Tulsa City Hall, One Technology Center, 175 E. 2nd Street, City 

Council Chambers, 2nd Level, Tulsa, Oklahoma. 

Work sessions of the Board of Adjustment are held, as necessary, typically prior to regular Board of 

Adjustment meetings at Tulsa City Hall, One Technology Center, 175 E. 2nd Street, in a room to be 

announced at the time an agenda is posted. 

January 09 

January 23 

February 13 

February 27 

March 12 

March 26 

April 09 

April 23 

May 14 

May 28 

June 11 

June 25 

July 09 

July 23 

August 13 

August 27 

September 10 

September 24 

October 8 

October 22 

November 12 

December 10 


	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	2. 23580 – Ryan Neurohr, Image Builders
	3. 23582 – Wallace Design Collective

	NEW APPLICATIONS
	4. 23584 – Richard Troost
	5. 23585 – Justin Haddock
	6. 23586 – Justin Haddock
	7. 23587 – Roy McManus
	8. 23588 – Carlos Reyes
	9. 23589 – Acura Neon
	10. 23590 – Lou Reynolds
	11. 23591 – Christopher Smith (W Design)

	ADJOURNMENT
	BOA-23589.pdf
	BOA-23589 (review).pdf
	Binder5.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	BOA-23589 hardship letter
	BOA-23589 plans




	BOA-23590.pdf
	Scanned File.pdf
	DOC092623-09262023005542.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



